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1 Harch 1961

MEMORANDUM FOR: CI/LIATSON
ATTENTION ¢ HMre. Jane Roman

FROM s WH/L/CI
SUBJECT ¢t Eloy GUTIERREZ Menoyo

1. Madrid Station has received from (UCTA/4B the following
questions relative to the recent arrival of subject and cother
Cubans at Key West, Floridas

A. Is Manuel ROJAS (201-281765) with the group?

’ SR T et Be If s0, what were his contacts with Fidel GASTRO
: X and the resson for his leaving?

" Co Any conversations ROJAS hed witr Santiagc CARRILLO
and the results thereof.

D. Present whereabouts of Alberto BAYO and eon.

- -,.4,:,’, i 2« Station Madrid also recuested any information, suitable
. citrn,sthe | for passage toll ] which might be obteined frem the group
S o relative to DRIL and revolutionary CP activities against Spain.
“o+ 1770770 7 3. Madrid has been advised that Manuel ROJAS was not & member
ST T of the GUTIEEREZ group which reached Florida. We would appreciate,

" however, your asking tie F3I if the latter could obtain replies to
any of the other questions voiced by QUCTA/4E and the ifedrid Station.
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